

Working Papers of the AG

From: "Forrest, Jamie (CAB)" <jamie.forrest@ontario.ca>
To: "Fawcett, Don (MGCS)" <don.fawcett@ontario.ca>, "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hwang, Wendy (CAB)" <wendy.hwang@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 15 May 2018 10:29:44 -0400
Attachments: 20180515100521201.pdf (1.19 MB)

Hi Don and William:

William – this is what we chatted about this morning, but I think we should confirm whether this is or isn't a working paper before TBS issues their decision. Here's the background.

- TBS FOI request from a law firm in NS wants records related to OPTrust, OMERS, Ontario Teachers' Pension Plan, Ontario Pension Board, etc.
- Many of the records are about the government's accounting practices for capturing pension assets and the Auditor's opposing view.
- Notice was provided to the AG on a number of records. AG wants all protected as working papers.
- TBS Legal disagrees in one instance and the FOI Office has made a decision to disclose the attached record.
- This record is an "off the record discussion" with the AG taken at a CD Howe Luncheon.

Please review the record and let me know what you think.

Thanks,
Jamie Forrest
Coordinator, FOI and Issues
Cabinet Office
(416) 326-2672